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Website Services 

 
Addendum 4 (2 pages) 

ISSUED:  August 13, 2018 
 
 

Closing Date & Time:  before 3:00 PM (15:00 hrs) PST on September 14, 2018 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for 
Proposals. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or previously issued 
Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Proponent not being familiar 
with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. What are the key functionalities required for the site (and can these be 
broken down by page type?). 
A1. Key functionalities can be observed by reviewing the Web Site 
at www.rdn.bc.ca 
 
Q2. Would a tour of the site be possible? 
Q2. Vendors are welcome to review the website on their own. 
 
Q3. Do you have a project timelines/launch date? 
A3. April 1, 2019. 
 
Q4. Do you have a budget range you can share? 
A4. Please refer to Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q5. Is there a preferred vendor? 
A5. There is no preferred vendor. 
 

http://www.rdn.bc.ca/


Q6. Do you have a sense of the number of RFP responses expected? 
A6. No. 
 
Q7. Are you willing to do a short call if we are not selected? 
A7. Proposal debriefings will be available to all vendors on a requested basis. 
 
 
 
End of Addendum 4 
 


